

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Experimental Licensing Branch
445 12th Street, S.W., Room 7A-321
Washington, D.C. 20554

April 11, 2016

Attn: Tung Ng
iRobot Defense Holdings, Inc.
8 Crosby Dr. MS 6-2
Bedford, MA 01730

DISMISSED-WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Tung Ng,

This refers to application, File No. 0192-EX-RR-2016, for an experimental authorization.

You are advised that the Commission is unable to grant your application for the facilities requested. A new experimental application (Form 442) must be filed.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 31853

Sincerely,



Nnake Nweke
Chief
Experimental Licensing Branch